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June 7, 2023 

J. Scott Herring, P.E. 
Director of Public Works/County Engineer 
Hernando County 
1525 E Jefferson St 
Brooksville, FL 34601 

RE: Local Agency Program (LAP) Agreement  
W. Landover Boulevard from Northcliffe Boulevard to Elgin Boulevard SW 
FPN: 437484 1 58/68 01/02      Contract Number:  G2L29 

Dear Mr. Herring:  

The Local Agency Program (LAP) Agreement for the above referenced project was executed June 6, 
2023, and is attached to this cover. This letter serves as the Notice to Proceed for the 
Construction/CEI phase of the project, and the County may incur costs related to this phase as of 
the execution date.  Project advertisement must occur within 30 days of this NTP. 

Upon advertisement, please submit any addendums to the Department for approval prior to issuing. 
In addition, please contact Stephanie Galvan (813) 975-6016, or Rolando Sanchez, (813) 975-6928, 
from our Construction Office to coordinate pre-construction activities. 

As you enter the bidding process, the Department must review and concur with the bid and intent to 
award. The Agency must upload a copy of the executed contract into the Grant Application Process 
(GAP) system.  

Please contact the following individuals within the District prior to the preconstruction meeting: Mary 
Blasewitz, (813) 975-6707; Rolando Sanchez, (813) 975-6928 or (727) 224-4747; D1-D7 Quality 
Systems D1-D7QualitySystems@dot.state.fl.us. Refer to the LAP Manual, Chapter 23.2 for additional 
required contacts. 

If you have any questions, please call me at (813) 975-6765. 

Sincerely, 

Karen Ford 
Local Programs Coordinator 
Karen.Ford@dot.state.fl.us

cc: Maurice Forbes, Financial Services; Stephanie Galvan, Construction Office; Rolando Sanchez, 
Construction Office; Sara Clark, Local Programs Administrator; Susan DelNegro, Local Programs 
Project Manager
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